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DAE-04948

Tom

From: Seamus.Hughes@detini.gov.uk

To: tom.fore.rave
Subject: Changes to Non domaestic RH
Date: Mon, 7 Sep 2015 10:36:48 +0000
Tom

Please see below link to the Final Policy document on the Non domestic RHI changes which will be in operation from 4 November 2015.

http://www.detini.gov.uk/final policy paper on_rhi_proposals september 2015_.pdf

Regards

Seamus

Seamus Hughes

Energy Efficiency Branch

Department of Enterprise, Trade & Investment
Netherleigh

Massey Avenue

Belfast, BT4 2JP

Tel: 028 9052 9532 (ext: 29532)

TextRelay: 18001 028 9052 9532

Web: www.detini.gov.uk

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this e-mail?
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Ellis, Cathal

DAE-04949

From: Hughes, Seamus

Sent: 07 September 2015 11:56

To: Ellis, Cathal

Subject: Changes to Non domestic RHI
Cathal

Please see below link to the Final Policy document on the Non domestic RHI changes which will be in operation from 4 November 2015.

hitp://www.detini.qov.uk/final_policy paper on rhi proposals september 2015 .pdf
Regards

Seamus

Seamus Hughes

Energy Efficiency Branch

Department of Enterprise, Trade & Investment
Netherleigh

Massey Avenue

Belfast, BT4 2JP

Tel: 028 9052 9532 (ext: 29532)

TextRelay: 18001 028 9052 9532

Web: www detini.gov.uk

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this e-mail?





